
Memorandum 
TO: David Corliss, City Manager 
FROM: Theresa Roach, Gould Evans                              
Cc: Brad Allen, Director, Lawrence Public Library,  
Date: April 4, 2014 
RE: Library Furniture  
 
 
Summary 
 
In fall of 2013, the Lawrence Public Library started negotiating with vendors on state of Kansas 
purchasing contracts and preparing a request for proposals for other furniture items to be bid. 
Nine bids were received for the bid items and pricing was very competitive. 
 
Gould Evans has assisted the library in reviewing the bids & contract pricing received. The 
Lawrence Public Library is purchasing from multiple vendors and has already made most 
purchases.  LPL would now like to proceed with the next purchasing contract with Designed 
Business Interiors of Topeka, KS. This quote is for service desks, children’s computer tables, 
lounge furniture, task chairs, auditorium furniture and miscellaneous accessories. Also 
included in this is the design fee for the inventory and redeployment of existing office furniture 
that is being reused. The cost of this order will be $173,875.11and brings the total ordered to 
553,916.96 of the budgeted $572,000.00. No other large purchases are anticipated. The 
remaining budget is intended for way finding graphics on the book stacks and any additional 
accessories needed. 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
Authorize purchase order with Designed Business Interiors in the amount of $173,875.11. 
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